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MARK LANE
ATTORNKY

104 WEST TOTM BTAREY
NEw Yonk, N. 7, 10024

April 29, 1964

d. Iee Rankin

teral Counsel

fresidertis Commission on the Assassination
of President Kennedy

200 Maryland Avenue N.E.

Washington, D.C. 20002

Dear Mr. Rankin:

T apolopize for the 6elay in answering your letter of Aoril
16, 1954. I have just returncd to th. United States from abroad.

~gr sonrce to reveal his nase to

t that noraiscion I will
Commigsirn will not sook
g

will seek pernission o
i aviously st
e unable to reveal Mis name. I ~one that t,
to reverse what I understend to he itc .revious position by now sze
tc ﬂr»e ma, by invokinr its nower of surcena, to violate a moral com-

fde A8

Fer the best informavion swourding statoments made by “liss

ot and other eys witnesses I would suzrest that you comtzet,
if you have not alreacy done 50, thnsa witnesses directly. I an mildly
surpriced that yon seeck wo secure the working docurmaents of an attormey
a0 ha?! teen retained to rewcresent a ¢lient and who developed sach
documents in that canacity.

I was wildlins to tustify oolore tiw Comnigsion although your
m2asst that I 8o so counlad with your refuzal to rermit me to act as
cznscl for my client was sorewhat unasaale I will continue to coon-
erate with the Comrission in all matters that o not renuire me to
violste the attorney client relatlonshio.

This very morning as I left my home I as accosted by iwo
snerial avents of the Federal 3urcau of Investiratlon whe deranded to
kacw 17 I had any cocuments from the Federal Burcaa of Investiwa“ion
ssion. They sousht to secure such documents from my
accasion as we stood 1n the rain., They informed fie
124 they had "confidential information” that I had 1illegally secured
such documents. I informed tham that I had given to your Comxﬁvor\
information rezarding all the documen®s in my possession. I supiusted
ihat they contact you.

I have now sacured information yroving that the siory widely
circulated throuzhout the United States on Fehruary 10 that ther:z was
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an eyevitness, a Nepro janitor, who actually saw Nswald »ull the tripeer,
wis deliberately rlanted by an ayent of the Secrot 3ervice. I would sug-
vest. that your Cormisslon should show 1eas concern with the sources of my
inforration and more concern with the harassment of an Americun citizen
Ly the Federal Bureau of lnvestipution. MYay I also sunpest that you
might seek to determine why an awent of the U.3. Sncret Service dell.er~
ately planted a false story with the media. Should you be interested

in conducting asuch an investipation, I will make known to you all tro
details, including the namos and numbers of the F.B.I. asents and the
nan=s of those persons involved in the transmission of the false news
story.

One additional matter: in your letter to me of April 16, you sourht
to imnly that I made a false answer to the Commission in calling my atten~
ti~ to my testimony on page 76. In your letter you state, "Wa also call
youir attention to pare 76 of your public testimony in which you were asked
whether you possessed any documentary evidence other than that which you
submitted to the Comnission. Your renly was 'Vot beyond what I have sud-
mitted or made reference to.'" You hzve incorrectly psravhrased your
question above., Permit me to call vour atirntion to pare 76 and the
question which you put to me. "Mr, Rank'n. 'ow, is there any document-
ary evidence beyond which you have submitted that you would like to
submit to the Cormission?'" TIn any cvent, I indicated that T did not
wish to make availsble information teyond that which I had submitted
or rade reference %o. May I now call your attention to pape 75 of my
public testimony, indicating those statements that I had made refrrence
te. Mir. Rankin, 'Do you have anything beyond that that you care to
submit?* Mr. lane. 'I have the various staterents which I have made
reference to from Mra. Hill and Mrs. Markham, Vr. Klein, Mr. Pyder.
3ut T have given you the essence of those statements. If you are in-
terested in pursuing that, I think it micht be best to ¢all thems'"

I am certain that upon rereading the vparagraphs that I have

called to your attention, a letter of anology from your office will
be forthcoming.

Sincerely,

lacke Lanc

Mark Lane
per Deirdrs Griswold

ML:dg
Dictated but not read.

CommissioN ExHiBIT No. 2512—Continued





